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From: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 11:01 AM


To: Maria Rea; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: notes from Shasta RPA workshop meeting


Attachments: Shastsa workshop #1 nmfs notes_033017.docx


Maria,


Here are the notes that Garwin and I put together from our first workshop meeting. This is the version that I


sent to Eric last week to request his help to answer the getbacks. We have not shared with BOR yet--I was


waiting until Eric responded to the getbacks first. That said, I just got an email bounceback from Eric that he is


out of the office until April 10, so I assume this will be the most current version of this document that we have


for the next week or more.


Note the comment bubbles in the document now are Brycen's attempt to address the getbacks. I'll keep you


posted as I hear from Eric about responses.


Thanks,


Christina


--

Christina L. Durham


Congressional Relations Specialist


NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service


West Coast Region

Christina.Durham@noaa.gov


**note new address and phone**

650 Capitol Mall


Sacramento, CA 95814


Phone: (916) 930-3606



